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Approval by the Board of Education of Amendment No. II, Memorandum of Understanding between District and Orbach Huff & Suarez,
Oakland, CA, a law firm providing legal services to the District on facilities and construction related matters, increasing the not to

exceed amount of the MOU, by $100,000, increasing the not to exceed amount from $$300,000 to $400,000 for Fiscal Year 2013-14.

All other terms and conditions of the MOU remain in full force and effect.
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